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Kerry Kelly 
Environmental Quality Analyst 

Permit# 936-91 

CORPORATE OFFICE 
2260 AUBURN ROAD 

AUBURN HILLS, Ml 48326-3102 
OFFICE (248) 338-3310 

FAX (248) 338-2140 

1 am writing you in response to the violation notice dated December 4,2015 

The first violation was "R 336,1201" Installed the following crusher without obtaining a permit to install. 

The second violation was "40 CFR 60 Subpart 000" Failure to comply with the applicable requirements, 
conducting an initial performance test according to 60.11 and 60.675 and submitting written reports of 
the results of all performance test conducted to demonstrate compliance with the standards set forth in 
60,672. 

We are started to work with Jennifer Dixon to obtain the appropriate permits and will have all necessary 
paperwork submitted by mid-January to comply with all State and Federal regulations. 

I hope this satisfies the violations we received and if not please advise what further I need to do. 

State Crushing, Inc. 


